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The purpose of this amendment is to make the following changes to the solicitation as identified below, and to provide answers to the questions submitted. The drawings and documents listed below are on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM.
1. Changes have been made to the Industrial Water and Steam Piping Procurement and Delivery Package.  Specification 11WGT-GM01, has changed from Rev 4 to Rev 5, and several of the drawings have been revised to the revisions identified below.  The drawings listed below in paragraph 3 show the scope that is Not-In-Contract (NIC) for the water and steam package and revisions.  The piping, components and supports for the water system as indicated on the drawings are removed from the work at this time and will be included in a future contract.  Interface points as shown on the drawings will be flanges or weld prepped stub ends of piping.  Piping, components and supports that are NIC are indicated by cross hatching on the drawings.  The specifications have been revised to delete components listed on data sheets and revise component descriptions as indicated.  

2. Changes have been made to the Industrial Water and Steam Piping Installation Package.  Specification 11WGT-GM02, has changed from Rev 1 to Rev 2, and several of the drawings have been revised to the revisions identified below.  The drawings listed below in paragraph 4 show scope that is Not-In-Contract (NIC), added scope, and revisions to supports for the water and steam package.  The piping, components and supports for the water system that are removed from the work are indicated on the drawings listed below by cross hatching.  This work will be included in a future contract.  Interface points for the piping as shown on the drawings will be flanges or weld prepped stub ends of piping.  Added scope includes the structural steel beams for supporting the steam system piping as shown on the drawings.  Revisions to the pipe supports are indicated on the drawings.  The specifications have been revised to delete components listed on reference data sheets and revise component descriptions as indicated.  The work to be performed under this task consists of providing labor, equipment, materials and fabrication to mobilize on the job site and complete the installation, testing and activation for the Industrial Water and Steam Piping package on the A-3 Test Stand at NASA Stennis Space Center (SSC), MS.  

3. Several drawings for the A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Procurement and Delivery Package as identified in Specifications 11WGT-GM01 have changed to the revisions identified below.  These drawings are included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM.  
90937-G-051, Rev A                              90937-P-444, Rev B                       90937-S-801, Rev A

90937-P-400, Rev D                              90937-P-451, Rev B                       90937-S-802, Rev A

90937-P-401, Rev D                              90937-P-452, Rev B                       90937-S-803, Rev A

90937-P-403, Rev C                              90937-P-453, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6000, Rev D

90937-P-404, Rev D                              90937-P-454, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6002, Rev D

90937-P-405, Rev D                              90937-P-455, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6003, Rev A

90937-P-418, Rev C                              90937-P-456, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6004, Rev A

90937-P-419, Rev C                              90937-P-457, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6005, Rev B

90937-P-426, Rev C                              90937-P-458, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6006, Rev C

90937-P-441, Rev B                              90937-P-459, Rev B                       PSK-A3-6009, Rev C

90937-P-442, Rev B                              90937-P-465, Rev C                       PSK-A3-6010, Rev A

90937-P-443, Rev B                              90937-S-800, Rev A                       PSK-A3-6011, Rev B

4. Several drawings for the A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Installation Package as identified in Specifications 11WGT-GM02, have changed to the revisions identified below and an additional drawing was added.  These drawings are included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 

90937-G-052, Rev A                             90937-S-847, Rev B                        90937-S-859, Rev C

90937-S-811, Rev B                              90937-S-849, Rev D                        90937-S-860, Rev C

90937-S-392, Rev 0 (New)                  90937-S-850, Rev C                         90937-S-862, Rev D

90937-S-840, Rev D                              90937-S-851, Rev C                        90937-S-863, Rev D

90937-S-841, Rev D                              90937-S-852, Rev C                        90937-S-864, Rev E

90937-S-842, Rev B                              90937-S-853, Rev C                        90937-S-868, Rev E

90937-S-843, Rev D                              90937-S-854, Rev C                        90937-S-869, Rev C

90937-S-844, Rev D                              90937-S-856, Rev E                        90937-S-871, Rev C

90937-S-846, Rev D                              90937-S-857, Rev E                        90937-S-888, Rev B
5. Several reference drawings provided on the original CD were also revised and are included on the CDROM.  These reference drawings are provided for your reference only and are not in the resultant contract scope. These drawings are included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 

6. Additional Reference drawings that are referenced in other drawings have been requested.   The additional reference drawings 90937-S-600 thru 90937-S-668 have been added to the CD as additional reference drawings.  These drawings are included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 

7. The specifications for the A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Procurement and Delivery Package Specifications 11WGT-GM01 referenced in attachment J, have changed from Rev 4 to Rev 5.  The Date is changed from Nov 24, 2009, to read January 07, 2010, and the number of pages has changed from 663 to read 651.  The revised specification document is included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 
8. The specifications for the A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Installation Package Specifications 11WGT-GM02 referenced in attachment J, have changed from Rev 1 to Rev 2.  The Date is changed from Nov 24, 2009 to read January 07, 2010, and the number of pages has changed from 705 to read 693.  The revised specification document is included on a CDROM labeled Amendment #1.  The CDROM was mailed to everyone who received the original CDROM. 
9. The submission time for the information required in Section L, paragraph L.14 c, d, e, and f is hereby changed from 10 days prior to the proposal due date to read: Offerors are requested to provide the information required in Paragraph L.14 c, d, and f no later than 3:00 PM local time on February 5, 2010*.   This Small Business Utilization information addressed in Paragraph L.14, e and Attachment K shall be submitted with your offer.   (* Requested early, but not officially due until the closing date for receipt of offers. )
10. Reference the solicitation, Section L, Paragraph L.15, is changed to read: Any questions concerning this solicitation MUST be submitted in writing (fax or email) to the point of contact on the front page of the SF 1442, block 9 no later than 3:00 PM local time on February 05, 2010.
11. Reference the solicitation, Section L, Paragraph  [LCDE]L.5 has changes as follows: 

The Government estimated price range of the first Task Order is between $5,000,000 and $10,000,000 (CLIN 0002). The Government estimated price range of the second Task Order is between $5,000,000 and $10,000,000 (CLIN 0003).   (Magnitude of any additional task orders will be described in each Request for Proposal)
12. Reference Specifications 11WGT-GM01 the following data sheets 13, 23, 33, 42, 58, 68, 80, 116, 126, 144 identified in the Specification for the solenoid valves have changed.   The aluminum bodies referenced on the data sheets are hereby changed from aluminum bodies to require stainless steel bodies.  

13. Reference Specifications 11WGT-GM02 the following data sheet s 13, 23, 33, 42, 58, 68, 80, 116, 126, 144 identified in the Specification for the solenoid valves have changed.   The aluminum bodies referenced on the data sheets are hereby changed from aluminum bodies to require stainless steel bodies. 

14. Reference Specifications 11WGT-GM01 and 11WGT-GM02,  Components on Data Sheets 160 and 161 of 172 are not to be included in the resultant contract.   

15. Reference the solicitation, Section J, Attachment E, The modification number referenced for the Davis Bacon Wage Determination is changed from Mod #3 to read Mod #4.  The correct Wage Determination dated 12/04/2009 is included in your solicitation package Attachment E.    
16. The following responses are provided for the questions that were received.  

QUESTION 1:  Reference the completion date for CLIN 0002.  C.1 states that the work must be completed prior to September 30, 2010? Is this correct?
ANSWER 1:   The completion date for CLIN 0002 is as stated in the solicitation and remains unchanged. 
QUESTION 2:  There is reference to Diffuser drawings on the piping drawings for connection to the diffuser. The referenced drawings are 90937-S-600 thru S-668. Will we be provided these drawings?  

ANSWER 2:  Yes.  See Amendment 1 paragraph 6 above.
QUESTION 3:  Specification section 110GT-GM03 Class SS specifies non-matching wall thicknesses for piping and fittings 26” and above. Pipe specifies .500 wall and the fittings are specified at .375 wall. The specification also requires 100% radiographic weld inspection. We will not get a passing weld examination with non-matching walls between the pipe and fittings. How do you want us to proceed? These are your specifications and we are trying to understand what you want?      

ANSWER 3:  Specification 110GT-GM03 Class SS - Fittings nominal wall thickness should match piping nominal wall thickness.  Therefore fittings for line sizes 26” thru 30” should have 0.500” nominal wall.  Specification requires 0.500” nominal wall for piping 26” thru 30”.  It does not call out fittings wall thickness for 26” thru 30”.  The specification does call out for a 0.375 nominal wall thickness for lines 14” and larger, but this is in a section for 1-1/4” thru 24” fittings.

QUESTION 4:  Piping materials specification High Pressure Industrial Water Piping “AG” page 3 of 4 specifies 300# flanges however Appendix A, Data sheets pages 75 and 101 as an example specify 150# WN connections. Please clarify what pound flanges we should be figuring in our cost.
ANSWER 4:  Unless otherwise noted on a Data Sheet, flanges should be 150# Class.  Note: Some orifices require 300# class flanges.

QUESTION 5:  Reference the solicitation section I.9 “Performance & Payment Bonds-Construction” 

Is the performance bond requirement a single bond to cover the entire project, or a separate bond for each CLIN, or a separate bond for each individual Task Order? 

ANSWER 5:  Reference the Solicitation, Section H.9, Paragraph 6.0, Payment and Performance bond requirements pertain to the issuance of Task Orders.  
QUESTION 6:  If a separate performance bond for each task order, approximately how many would there be and approximately what would be the largest single bond required?

ANSWER 6:  We anticipate awarding at least two task orders to cover the original requirements addressed in the solicitation.  We anticipate Task order #1 will require the largest single bond.

QUESTION 7:  The solicitation indicates information be submitted “10 days prior to the bid date.” Please specify the actual date by which you require the information.  10 days prior to the bid due date falls on a weekend.  
ANSWER 7:  The submission time for the information required in Section L, paragraph L.14 c, d, e, and f has changed.  Note that changes to the information already provided or any additional information will be accepted up until the submission dates and times identified in Paragraph 9 above.  
QUESTION 8:  Piping Specification calls for Hydrostatic testing of piping systems. Will NASA provide the water for this test?

ANSWER 8: Yes

QUESTION 9:  Specification for the “AG” Industrial Water does not specify any painting. Please advise if this is to be painted and if so to what specification.

ANSWER 9:  The piping should be painted in accordance with NASA-STD-5008A, zone 4a.  The standard is referenced in 11WGT-GM01 and 11WGT-GM02 Section 23 00 00.00 40 Part 2.2.

QUESTION 10:  Regarding Section M - “Past Performance” – Evaluation Factors for Award to Offerors, please further define what similar projects means (i.e. will government projects suffice, must they involve specifically steam and industrial water piping projects or will a representative sample of the same project size suffice.) 

ANSWER 10:  “Similar Projects” is further defined as projects similar in Size, Scope and Complexity to the  requirements addressed for this Industrial Water and Steam Piping Project.  
QUESTION 11:  Will the government make progress payments for material received and piping fabricated at an off-site fabrication facility?
ANSWER 11:  In accordance with the solicitation Section G, Paragraph G.3, The Contracting Officer MAY authorize material payments only for materials that are delivered to the site.  
QUESTION 12:  The solicitation states that the government will provide an on-site lay down area for fabricated pipe and delivered materials. How large will this area be? How close to the test stand will this area be? Will the surface of this area be adequate to use during inclement weather?
ANSWER 12:  Lay down areas will be provided at Stennis Space Center.  The size of the area is unknown, but will be sufficient to store materials.  Due to the limited area around the test stand, the lay down areas may not be in the direct vicinity of the test stand.  The contractor is responsible for providing all transportation of all materials regardless of where the lay down area is.  Access to lay down areas may be limited during inclement weather.

QUESTION 13:   When does the government plan to issue the NTP for CLIN 0003 Industrial Water and Steam Piping Installation Package?
ANSWER 13:  The government intends to issue the NTP for CLIN 0003 at the same time they issue the NTP for CLIN 0002.   
QUESTION 14:  Appendix A, Data Sheet 160 of 172 references drawing # PSK-A3-8001-FAC. I cannot find this drawing in the package. Where can I get a copy of this drawing?
ANSWER 14:  The drawing is not needed.  Components on Data Sheets 160 and 161 of 172 that reference PSK-A3-8001-FAC are not to be included in the resultant contract.   

QUESTION 15:  The hydrostatic testing of this pipe will require a large amount of water. Will a water source be available in the vicinity of the test stand?
ANSWER 15: Yes
QUESTION 16:   Sway Strut Specification Table on Drawing # 90937-S-821 Revision "c" Items 1 thru 25 call for Fig. # 211 size 3 Option No. 1. The detail drawings for these items depict an Option No. 3 configuration. Which is the correct configuration?
ANSWER 16: Option 3 is the correct option.  However, not all option 3 struts are size 3.   Refer to “Sway Strut Specification” on S-821 for specific sizes.

QUESTION 17:  Is there any requirement for insulation on the steam piping? If so, please direct me to where I can find this requirement.
ANSWER 17: No 
QUESTION 18:  Specification for the “AG” Industrial Water and the construction drawings are confusing for piping sizes 14” thru 24”. For some sizes over 12” schedule 40 pipe is actually thicker wall than XS piping as called for in critical areas. Is standard weight (.375 wall) acceptable for the piping 12” thru 24” not requiring XS?

ANSWER 18:  For pipe sizes 12” thru 24”, use standard wall pipe (0.375” nominal wall).  Also, Design pressure is 275 PSIG not 300 PSIG as stated in the AG specification.  150# Class flanges are only rated to 275 PSIG.               

QUESTION 19:  If Diffuser drawings are not provided, please indicate if the pipe nozzles will be prepped for the mechanical couplings.

ANSWER 19: The diffuser pipe nozzles will be prepped for the mechanical couplings.  Additional Reference drawing are provided. See Amendment 1 paragraph 6 above.

QUESTION 20:  Are welded saddle-ons acceptable for the return header main branch connections for the “IW” piping?

ANSWER 20: Branch connections allowed are Bonney Forge sweep-o-lets, weld-o-lets, thread-o-lets, nipple-o-lets and/or fabricated tees per ASME B16.9 and ASTM A234 WPB.

QUESTION 21:  Please clarify the date of submittal of the following forms:   Please clarify the (10) days as being calendar days or working days prior to the bid date or establish a set date for submittal.

· Detailed Safety Plan










· Attachment H – Safety and Health Program







· Attachment I – Past Performance Form








· Please also note that we will not be able to submit completely on subcontractors until they are selected thru our bid process and this form may need to be submitted at bid time in lieu of (10) days prior.


ANSWER 21: The submission time for the information required in Section L, paragraph L.14 c, d, e, and f has changed.   Note that changes to the information already provided or any additional information will be accepted up until the submission dates and times identified in Paragraph 9 above.  (See Paragraph 9 above for additional information regarding submission dates and times.) 
QUESTION 22:  Per previous projects bid for the A3 Test Stand, we request that the Small Business Utilization Factor form (Attachment K) be submitted with our bid on the bid date in lieu of (10) days prior to the bid date as stipulated on the form.  Since we will not have a complete bid price or subcontract values until the bid date, it will not be realistic to submit these values (10) days prior to the bid date.
ANSWER 22:  See Paragraph 9 above for additional information regarding submission dates and times for Small Business Utilization factor.  Note that changes to the information already provided or any additional information will be accepted up until the submission dates and times identified in Paragraph 9 above.  
QUESTION 23:  The Subcontracting Plan for the task orders (CLIN 0002 & CLIN0003) are tied directly to the pricing of the task orders.  Is it acceptable to turn the Subcontracting Plan in at the time of the bid? 

ANSWER 23:  Yes.  See Paragraph 9 above for additional information regarding submission of Small Business Utilization information. Note that changes to the information already provided or any additional information will be accepted up until the submission dates and times identified in Paragraph 9 above.  
QUESTION 24:  Please clarify the locations and/or quantities of Piping Insulation for the Industrial Water and Steam Piping.
ANSWER 24: No insulation on steam (110GT-GM03 Class SS) or (AG) water piping.
QUESTION 25:  It appears that the overall project was designed in 3D Cad, but the piping plans, elevations and details do not contain enough dimensional information to generate piping isometric drawings.  Do you plan to provide a “Released for Design” 3D model so we can obtain the necessary dimensions?

ANSWER 25:  A 3-D model is not planned for release.

QUESTION 26:  Do you anticipate additional P&ID revisions? P&ID stands for “Piping and Instrumentation Diagram,” see the list titled “P&ID Drawings” in the bottom left corner of Dwg # 90937-G-051.  Typically a letter designation in the revision block indicates the drawings are not yet “Released for Construction.”  Any changes or revisions to these drawings after award generally results in extensive engineering re-work and thus costly change orders.

ANSWER 26:  No P&ID revisions are planned.

QUESTION 27:  What specific design tool was used to design the model and what platform is used? AutoCAD or Microstation?

ANSWER 27: AutoCAD.

QUESTION 28:  Can you provide a line list?  A line list is a  list, usually in tabular form, detailing each process line denoting line size, line spec, reference P&ID, starting tie point, ending tie point, design temperature, design pressure, operating temperature, operating pressure, insulation requirements, etc…  
ANSWER 28:  A line list is not planned for release.
QUESTION 29:  Many of the required pipe supports are not shown on the bid drawings.  These are typical of the questions involved at every location where the pipe transitions from vertical at grade to horizontal.  

a. Do you have standard pipe supports you will require us to use or is it up to the contractor to provide this design? 

b. See Dwg 90937-P-150, Rev. C, Detail 3:  What is the dimension between the Centerline pipe and the bottom of the base plate on the base ell support?  

c. Is the support between the concrete and base ell support included in this scope? 

d.  Is the support between the concrete and the base ell support fabricated from rolled shapes or pipe?  

e. Is the connection between the referenced support and the base ell square with four bolts or a flanged connection?  

f. Should the base ell be adjustable?  
g. See Dwg 90937-P-151:  There is an expansion loop on the left hand side of the drawing.  What supports the 80 feet of 30” pipe?

ANSWER 29: Response for each is as follows: 

a. Steam pipe supports are detailed and located on drawings 90937-S-810 thru S-832

b. Reference  drawing 90937-S-810 for location, 90937-S-821 for schedule and 90937-S-828 for details

c. Yes

d. See 90937 S-828

e. See 90937 S-828

f. See 90937 S-828

g. Refer to answer for 29 a.
QUESTION 30:  As the pipe fabrication and delivery will be a fast track project, are you prepared to accept piping isometrics for approval on a weekly basis or do you want to wait until the complete package is designed and receive them all at once?

ANSWER 30: Weekly is acceptable.
QUESTION 31:  In Section 40 05 13, 1.2 Submittals, the specification calls for the submittal of “Pipe Spool Drawings.”  If the spool pieces and their dimensional data are noted on the piping isometric drawings, will this be sufficient, or will you require a separate drawing for each pipe spool?

ANSWER 31: Separate Spool Drawings are required for each pipe spool.
QUESTION 32:  Section 23 05 00, 1.3 Submittals, SD-05 calls for design data on pipes, valves and fittings.  Is this just the manufacture’s design data or do you want us to perform a hydraulic analysis of your system and check all your line sizes and materials of construction?

ANSWER 32:   Submit Manufacturer’s design data per Section 23 05 00, 1.3 Submittals.  Hydraulic analysis of the system is not required. 
QUESTION 33:  To provide pipe stress analysis, we will require detailed process data including design pressures and temperatures for each line.  Will this be readily available?

ANSWER 33:  Yes, this information will be provided to the successful offer after award.

QUESTION 34:  Do you have certified drawings for the owner supplied equipment the piping will tie into?

ANSWER 34:  No.  The drawings are not stamped by a Professional Engineer.

QUESTION 35:  Do you have standard process connection details available or should we plan to provide these?  Many owners have detailed instrument installation details which show how various instruments are connected to process piping.  These details generally provide a bill of materials to include small valves, tubing, etc.  If these are not available from Stennis, we just need to add the cost to develop them.

ANSWER 35:  See Drawing 90937-P-460.
QUESTION 36:  The steam system piping drawings do not show drains or traps.  Will you be providing additional design on the steam system?  See Dwg 90937-P-151, Lines 24” – S- 19A2332-SS, 24” – S- 19A2334-SS,  24” – S- 19A2340-SS and 24” – S- 19A2342-SS,   all located at the bottom of the horizontal diffuser:  These lines contain a low point and need either a low point drain or a steam trap.  Who will provide this design? Who will specify the steam trap?

ANSWER 36: The contractor should provide low point drains and high point vents for water piping.  Where not indicated on the drawings, the contractor is required to provide the location of drains/vents as needed.  There is not a design requirement for providing the drains.  With regard to the steam piping, drains are required but these drains do not need to be supplied with a condensate (steam) trap.  There are no high point vents required on the steam piping.   

QUESTION 37:  It appears that all references to piping drawing submittals call for hard copies and PDFs.  Will there be a requirement to provide record copies of these drawings in AutoCAD or Microstation at the completion of the project?

ANSWER 37: Yes.  See Specification 11WGT-GM02 Section 01 78 00 Part 1.3.

QUESTION 38:  Our supplier has proposed a question concerning the rubber joints.  They need to know the movement of the joints so they can determine how many arches they need to build into the joints.  
ANSWER 38:  Rubber joints connecting piping to the vertical portion of the diffuser will experience a maximum movement of 2” lateral.  Piping connected to the horizontal portion of the diffuser piping will experience a maximum movement of 3” lateral. Refer to applicable data sheets in addendum for additional information.
QUESTION 39:  Some of the solenoid valves have aluminum bodies and some have stainless steel bodies.  Should all of the solenoid valve bodies be made of the same material?

ANSWER 39: Yes.  All solenoid valve bodies shall be stainless steel.  See paragraph 12 and 13 above.
QUESTION 40:  Can you confirm that the instruments listed in Appendix A and Appendix C will be installed as part of this contract?  The Summary Statement of Work says they will be “supplied.”  Does this mean purchased and delivered or is installation included?

ANSWER 40:  All items that have a data sheets will be purchased and installed by the successful offeror. 
QUESTION 41:  We received the CD with the Drawings and Specifications and a file called “Plotting Directions” for AutoCAD files.  We did not receive any AutoCAD files on our CD.  Were we supposed to receive AutoCAD drawings as well as the PDF drawings?   Our Piping Fabricators have requested the AutoCAD files?

ANSWER 41:  AutoCAD files are not available at this time.  The successful offeror will be provided the files after contract award.

QUESTION 42:  Reference Specification Section 05 50 00 paragraph 2.2.4.2 references section 09 97 13.00 40 Steel Coatings for painting of misc. steel fabrications. Please provide this specification section.
ANSWER 42:  The specification 09 97 13.00 40 is not applicable.  See Question and Answer 9.  
QUESTION 43:  Reference the Specifications Section 05 12 00 Structural steel references epoxy coated surfaces in paragraph 2.5.3 but only requires repair of shop primer in paragraph 3.6. Is the structural steel required to be finish painted and if so please provide specifications?
ANSWER 43: The structural steel is to be either galvanized or painted in accordance with NASA STD 5008A, Zone 4a.  See specifications Section 1.6 and 2.2 of Section 23 00 00.00 40.

QUESTION 44:  Drawing PSK-A3-6001-FAC Has a reference to drawing PSK-A3-6013 we do not find this drawing in our documents. Please provide.

ANSWER 44:  The drawing is on the original CD under AX430PFA-35 Install HPIW & Steam Piping\Reference Drawings, with a file name of PSK-6013.PDF.  

QUESTION 45:  Reference the specifications in SECTION 05 12 00 Page 10 A-3 TEST STAND INDUSTRIAL WATER AND STEAM PIPING PROCUREMENT AND DELIVERY states: 

PART 3 EXECUTION, 3.1 FABRICATION

Fabrication shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of AISC 316. Fabrication and assembly shall be done in the shop to the greatest extent possible.  Compression joints depending on contact bearing shall have a surface roughness not in excess of 500 micro inch as determined by ASME B46.1, and ends shall be square within the tolerances for milled ends specified in ASTM A 6/A 6M. Structural steelwork, except surfaces of steel to be encased in concrete, surfaces to be field welded, surfaces to be fireproofed, and contact surfaces of friction-type high-strength bolted connections shall be prepared for painting in accordance with endorsement "P" of AISC FCD and primed with the specified paint.

Is there a requirement for steel to be fireproofed? Please clarify.

ANSWER 45:  There is no requirement for fireproofing of any steel.

QUESTION 46:  Drawing #90937-P-403 indicates a diffuser elbow return piping plan in dwgs P-446 thru P-450 and #90937-P-405 indicates diffuser elbow supply piping plan in dwgs P-421 thru P-425. These drawings (P-421 thru P-425)(P-446 thru P-450) along with P-420 and P-445 are not listed in the specs or table of contents. Will these drawings be included in an amendment?

ANSWER 46:  The numbers referenced are legacy numbers from a previous elbow design not released.  The new numbers are P-750 thru P-758 for elbow return piping, P-720 thru P-728 for Elbow Supply piping, old P-420 is replaced by P-710 and old P-445 is replaced by P-740.  The drawings are not listed in the specifications or table of contents because the drawings do not contain scope for this solicitation, therefore the drawings will not be provided in this amendment.  

QUESTION 47:  Data Sheets 160 and 161, in regards to SV-19A5259-HD and VA-19A5255-HD,

reference P&ID Drawing PSK-A3-8001-FAC, This was not included on our CD.

ANSWER 47:  Data sheet 160 and 161 and drawing PSK- A3-8001-FAC are not part of this package.

QUESTION 48:  The following P&ID drawings were supplied in the installation package:

PSK-A3-6013-FAC, PSK-A3-6014-FAC, PSK-A3-6015-FAC.

What is the intent of sending these drawings, will the contractor be required to install items shown on these drawings? There are no data sheets that coincide with these drawings.
ANSWER 48:  These drawings are for reference only.  Neither the piping nor the components shown on these drawings are part of this package.

QUESTION 49:  The Data Sheets have revealed inconsistencies in verifying the items against the

P&ID’s. The attached spreadsheet notes the inconsistencies found. We will require additional information on these items if they are to be included in our scope of work. Please provide the required information via amendment.

	Missing Or Duplicated Item List

	Item
	Description
	Line Designator
	Drawing
	Appendix
	Data Sheet No.
	Comments

	VA 19A 2885
	MANUAL VALVE
	20 IW 19A 2489 AG
	PSK A3 6000 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3164
	MANUAL VALVE
	20 IW 19A 2576 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3153
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 2575 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3429
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 2575 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 3335
	FLEX HOSE
	  2  IW 19A 1337 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 2881
	AIR VENT
	  8  IW 19A 2487 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 5272
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 1398 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 2206
	MANUAL VALVE
	12  IW 19A 1411 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 5273
	MANUAL VALVE
	  3  IW 19A 2041 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 3327
	FLEX HOSE
	  6  IW 19A 2357 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3488
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1344 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3490
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1343 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3544
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1469 AG
	PSK A3 6004 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 2372
	MANUAL VALVE
	24 IW 19A 1517 AG
	PSK A3 6004 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3626
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	20 IW 19A 1695 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3666
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1707 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 2743
	FLEX HOSE
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1707 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3706
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1704 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3707
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1703 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3724
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1702 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3749
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1800 AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 3882
	AIR VENT
	24 IW 19A 2380      AG
	PSK A3 6011 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	SV 19A 5318
	3‐WAY SOLENOID VALVE
	36 IW 19A 1894      AG
	PSK A3 6011 FAC
	
	
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 3737
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A               AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	91
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3739
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A              AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	91
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3738
	AIR VENT
	       IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	91
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3736
	AIR VENT
	       IW 19A            AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	92
	Duplicated from page 63

	SV 19A 5259-HD
	3‐WAY SOLENOID VALVE
	       IW 19A            AG
	PSK A3 8001 FAC
	A
	160
	There is no P&ID PSK‐A3‐8001‐FAC

	VA 19A 5255-HD
	MANUAL VALVE
	      IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 8001 FAC
	A
	161
	There is no P&ID               PSK-A3-8001-FAC

	AV 19A 5322
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 6000 FAC
	A
	172
	On Data Sheet not on P&ID


ANSWER 49:  See column on table below for data sheet number corrections in green.

	Missing Or Duplicated Item List

	Item
	Description
	Line Designator
	Drawing
	Appendix
	Data Sheet No.
	Comments

	AV 19A 2885
	MANUAL VALVE
	20 IW 19A 2489 AG
	PSK A3 6000 FAC
	
	162
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3164
	MANUAL VALVE
	20 IW 19A 2576 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	REV B,127
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3153
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 2575 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	REV A ,127
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 3429
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 2575 AG
	PSK A3 6001 FAC
	
	REV A, 127
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 3335
	FLEX HOSE
	  2  IW 19A 1337 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	140
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 2881
	AIR VENT
	  8  IW 19A 2487 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	138
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 5272
	MANUAL VALVE
	  6  IW 19A 1398 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	REV A, 145
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 2206
	MANUAL VALVE
	12  IW 19A 1411 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	156
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 5273
	MANUAL VALVE
	  3  IW 19A 2041 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	156
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 3327
	FLEX HOSE
	  6  IW 19A 2357 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	5
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3488
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1344 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	96
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3490
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1343 AG
	PSK A3 6002 FAC
	
	96
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3544
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1469 AG
	PSK A3 6004 FAC
	
	REV B, 94
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	VA 19A 2372
	MANUAL VALVE
	24 IW 19A 1517 AG
	PSK A3 6004 FAC
	
	31
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3626
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	20 IW 19A 1695 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	REV A, 52
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3666
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1707 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	57
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	FH 19A 2743
	FLEX HOSE
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1707 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	50
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3706
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1704 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	57
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3707
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1703 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	57
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3724
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1702 AG
	PSK A3 6009 FAC
	
	57
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	RO 19A 3749
	RESTRICTING ORIFICES
	1 1/2 IW 19A 1800 AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	
	69
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 3882
	AIR VENT
	24 IW 19A 2380      AG
	PSK A3 6011 FAC
	
	72
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	SV 19A 5318
	3‐WAY SOLENOID VALVE
	36 IW 19A 1894      AG
	PSK A3 6011 FAC
	
	REV A, 80
	On P&ID, No Data Sheet

	AV 19A 3737
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A               AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	DELETE
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3739
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A              AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	DELETE
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3738
	AIR VENT
	       IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	DELETE
	Duplicated from page 63

	AV 19A 3736
	AIR VENT
	       IW 19A            AG
	PSK A3 6010 FAC
	A
	DELETE
	Duplicated from page 63

	SV 19A 5259-HD
	3‐WAY SOLENOID VALVE
	       IW 19A            AG
	PSK A3 8001 FAC
	A
	NOT IN CONTRACT
	There is no P&ID PSK‐A3‐8001‐FAC

	VA 19A 5255-HD
	MANUAL VALVE
	      IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 8001 FAC
	A
	NOT IN CONTRACT
	There is no P&ID               PSK-A3-8001-FAC

	AV 19A 5322
	AIR VENT
	      IW 19A             AG
	PSK A3 6000 FAC
	A
	DELETE
	On Data Sheet not on P&ID


QUESTION 50:  Will you accept electronic copies of piping isometric drawings issued for approval as opposed to hard copies?  This would possibly save a day or two in the approval process and would greatly simplify life for us.
Answer 50: No.  Reference Specifications 11WGT-GM01 and 11WGT-GM02, Section 01 33 00 Part 1.4.2.

17. The closing date and time for receipt of offers is hereby changed to read February 25, 2010 at 3:00PM local time.  

18. All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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